
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

THE VILLAGE OF GOLF MANOR 

HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO 

6450 Wiehe Road 

Cincinnati, OH  45237 

Telephone: (513) 531-7491 / FAX: (513) 531-4404 

Ron Hirth, Village Administrator 

Contact: Andy Lanser, Fiscal Officer 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

BANKING AND DEPOSIT SERVICES 
DATE ISSUED: March 9, 2021 

 
INTRODUCTION: The Village of Golf Manor (“the Village”) is a local government municipality chartered by the 

State of Ohio. The Village was incorporated in 1947 and is one Greater Cincinnati’s first ring of suburbs outside the 

city core. The Village is self-governed with an elected mayor and six-member Council with an appointed village 

administrator. Services provided include police, fire, and public works including property maintenance, street 

infrastructure and snow removal services. The Village serves approximately 1,800 households with a population of 

about 3,600 according to recent census data. Detailed information about the Village can be obtained by visiting 

our website at www.golfmanoroh.gov. 
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A.  GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE RFP PROCESS 
 
Please review the following instructions: 
 

1. RFP DISTRIBUTION The Village officially distributes RFP documents from its office, located at 6450 Wiehe 
Road, Cincinnati, OH 45237. Copies of RFP documents obtained from any other source are not considered 
official copies. Only vendors who obtain RFP documents from the Village and have registered to submit a 
bid are guaranteed to receive addendum information, if addendums are issued. 
 
If you have obtained this document from a source other than the Village, it is recommended and 
encouraged that you obtain an official copy so that we can place you on our list for official 
communications.  To be placed on the list for official communications, contact Village Fiscal Officer Andy 
Lanser at a.lanser@golfmanoroh.gov. 
 

2. SUBMITTING PROPOSALS: Submitted proposals should contain all material in one document, preferably 
PDF, (not several separate documents). Proposals are to be submitted to Village Fiscal Officer Andy Lanser 
at a.lanser@golfmanoroh.gov. by electronic mail (email) only. 
 

3. REVIEW OF PROPOSALS:  Proposals will be opened and evaluated and will be made part of the public 
record when presented to Council. The Village may or may not interview potential providers. The right to 
reject or accept any or all proposals is reserved to the Village. 
 

4. DUE DATE FOR PROPOSALS: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 by 12:00 PM EST. 
 

5. CONTACT/QUESTIONS: Requests for information related to this Request for Proposal should be directed 
to: Village Fiscal Officer Andy Lanser at a.lanser@golfmanoroh.gov. 
 

Questions related to the RFP must be submitted in writing via email to Mr. Lanser by Wednesday, March 
17, 2021 at 12:00 PM EST. Mr. Lanser will reply to questions, if any, by 12:00 PM EST on Monday, March 
22, 2021. These questions and answers, if any, will be distributed to all that were sent the initial RFP.  

 

The Village may or may not interview firm(s) submitting their qualifications to select the winning firm. The right 

to reject or accept any or all proposals is reserved to the Village. 
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B.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND GOALS OF RFP 

1. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The Village regularly solicits bids for deposit/banking services to ensure that fees, fund accessibility and services 
are as cost efficient and user friendly as possible to maintain the Village mission of providing the best services to 
taxpayers at the best cost. 
 
Village Council estimates that the probable maximum amount subject to active deposits at any time during 
the five (5) year period of designation will be $3,000,000. Village Council further estimates that the 
probable maximum amount subject to inactive and interim deposits at any time during the five (5) year 
period of designation will be $100,000. 

 

2. GOALS OF THIS RFP 

a. To contract with a deposit/banking services provider for a contract period of five (5) years. 

b. Improve and simplify customer service interactions with a deposit/banking services provider. 

c. Stabilization and reduction of cost for banking services including but not limited to fees and other 

administrative costs levied against accounts for similar business operations. 

d. Identify a clear pricing structure applied to banking services utilized by the Village in the course of daily 

business needs during the bid period. 

e. Utilization of electronic/remote banking services including check deposits and transfers. 

f. Utilization of in-person banking services, such as cash deposits, as defined by business needs. 

g. Identify standard service-levels and data security protocols for the services offered. 

h. Develop a relationship compatible with electronic services utilized such as our payroll service provider 

Paycor. 

i. Evaluation of lines of credit, capital loans, and credit card services offered for current and future use. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

C. QUESTIONS FOR VENDORS 

1. EXPERIENCE QUESTIONS 

a. Does your company have previous experience in providing banking/deposit services to other 

municipalities? 

b. Please provide references, including contact information of clients currently using similar services. 

c. Provide a comprehensive discussion of your company’s capabilities, experiences, resources, support and 

any current/recent experience for conducting similar scopes of work as described above. 

d. Please provide information on the business operation of your company. 

 

2. SERVICE QUESTIONS 

a. What location in proximity to the Village would be our designated branch for in-person services? 

b. Please describe your approach to customer service and ensuring solutions are provided for issues that 

arise in daily business operations. 

c. What in-person or live support is available to find solutions to problems or questions that arise in the 

course of daily business interactions? 

d. Will there be a central point of contact or person assigned to our account(s) should we have the need for 

assistance or have questions? 

e. Is “live” customer service reliant upon using a call center? 

f. What is the normal response time after an inquiry? 

g. How are online/remote services offered and how accessible/easy-to-use are they, how are they accessed, 

and what security protocols are used? 

h. Please provide your standard service-level agreement for review within the scope of the services 

requested. 

i. Please provide a detailed listing of any/all fees that may be incurred on our accounts. 

j. Describe your institution’s participation in the State of Ohio Public Collateral Pool. 

k. Please provide insight into the ability of your company to provide analytical support in the development 

of tools, reports, and procedures for use in communicating with the Ohio Auditor of State or other 

business entities. 

l. In one typed page or less, briefly summarize your proposal, pointing out why the Village should choose 

your company to enter into an agreement for the services requested in this RFP. 

D. PRICING 

a. Please provide cost estimates for a sustainable pricing model for deposit and banking services. 

b. Please provide an exhaustive list of all additional fees, taxes and other costs that would be incurred by 

entering into contract with your company. 

 

E. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
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a. Please provide any additional information that may be relevant to your proposal that has not been 

covered in this RFP. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

F. TIMELINE 

• Publication of RFP-March 9, 2021 

• Selection of a vendor-April 5, 2021 

• Contracts approved and signed-after April 12, 2021 

• Services begin-as proposed in RFP. 


